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P-ROCEEDI-NGS
(6:36 p.m)

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Good eveni ng, | adi es and
gentlenen. This is a public hearing of the Zoni ng Conm ssi on
for the District of Colunbia.

Today's date is March the 14th, 2019. M nane is
Ant hony Hood. We're located in the Jerrily R Kress Menori al
Heari ng Room

Joining nme this evening are Vice Chair Mller
Comm ssi oner Turnbull, Comm ssioner My, and Conm ssioner
Shapiro, as well as the Ofice of Zoning Staff M. Sharon
Schellin, to ny left, as well as M. Max Tondro, O fice of
Attorney General, Ofice of Planning, Ms. Steingasser and M.
Jesi ck.

This proceeding is being recorded by a court
reporter. It's also webcast |live. Accordingly, we nust ask
you refrain from any disruptive noises or actions in the
heari ng room including the display of any signs or objects.

Notice of today's hearing was published in the
D.C. Register, and copies of that announcenent are over to
the left, on the wall near the door.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with
provi sions of 11Z DCVR, Chapter 5 as follows. Tonight, we
have two cases, both are rul emaki ngs.

The first case, and I"'mgoing to call it in the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

5
order that we will hear it, is Case Nunber 18-18, Ofice of

Pl anni ng Text Anmendnent to Subtitle K, to create the Northern
Howard Road Zone. That's going to be our first case.

Second case is Case Nunber 18-19 Poplar Point
RBBR, LLC d/b/a Colunbia Quarter Holdings, Zoning Mp
Amendnent at Square 5860, Lots 97, 1025, 1031, 1036, 1037,
and Square 5861, Lots 991 and 89, which would be our second
case.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance --
bot h hearings will be conducted i n accordance w th provi sions
of 11 DCVMR, Chapter 5 as follows. Prelimnary nmatters.

The first case, presentation by the Ofice of
Pl anni ng, report of the ANC, organization of persons in
support, or gani zati ons of per sons in opposi tion,
organi zati ons of persons who are undecl ar ed.

The following time constraints will be naintai ned
inthis neeting. Petitioner, whichis the Ofice of Planning
in the first, has 60 mnutes, organizations five mnutes,
i ndi vidual s three m nutes.

| believe that we can do this shorter than our 60
mnutes. | think we can start up 15, which is on the clock
at this point.

The Commi ssion intends to inhibit time limts as
strictly as possible in order to hit a case in a reasonabl e

period of tinme.
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6

All  persons wshing to testify before the
Comm ssion in these hearings are asked to register at the
wtness kiosk to ny left, and fill out two w tness cards.
These cards are located to ny left on the table near the
door.

Upon coming forward to speak to the Conmm ssion,
pl ease give both cards to the reporter sitting to ny right
before taking a seat at the table.

When presenting information to the Conm ssion
pl ease turn on and speak into your m crophone, first stating
your nane and hone address. When we are finished speaking,
pl ease turn your m crophone off so that your m crophone is
no | onger picking up sound or background noi se.

The staff will be avail abl e t hroughout t he heari ng
to di scuss procedural questions.

Pl ease turn off all electronic devices at this
time so not to disrupt these proceedings.

At this time, the Comm ssion will consider any
prelimnary matters. Does the staff have any prelimnary
matters?

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, sir. There was ajoint letter
filed by ANCs 8A and 8C requesting a 60 day postponenent,
actually for both cases, in their letter.

They actual ly reference Subtitle Z, Section 304. 3,

but it's actually Subtitle X, 304.3, which is actually the
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plan unit devel opnent section of Subtitle X that they've
referenced in their letter.

And they state that they want to work with the
Petitioner in the second case, with regard to a comunity
benefits agreenent and sone ot her issues as far as, | believe
anmenities and so on.

So, they just ask the Conm ssion, at least inthis
first case, about a 60 day postponenent of Case Nunber 18-18.
Al t hough the letter is in both cases, and they're asking for
post ponenent for both cases.

| don't know if you want to take it up for both
cases or just this first one?

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: Let's nake sure the record is
clear and straightforward. | would |ike for us to deal with
the first request for 18-18 and then we will cone back | ater
and deal with the second request, as stated.

Anyt hing el se on the --

M5. SCHELLIN: That's it.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Okay. Conm ssioners, as al ways,
| am al ways inclined, or appreciate when conmunities in the
ANCs do work because as we all know, ANCs do not get paid.
They are front line fol ks who represent the residents of the
city. So, | think it's very inportant that we hear from
t hem

But | think in this case, because this is a
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rul emaki ng, when | read the letter, actually anenities and
sone of those things are not necessarily a part of our
process, but what | would |ike to see i s, obviously fromwhat

' ve heard fromRedbrick previously, to continue to work with

t he ANGs.

And | don't believe we w il have, did any final
approvals here until we get a report on how those
conversati ons going. This isn't an ask, this is not a

requi renent, because in the regulations it does not say that
anenities are within a rul enaking.

This is a rul emaking, which separates us. It's
not a PUD as was stated. So | would always push for the
Applicant to work, continue to with the two ANCs and see what
ki nd of agreenents you have.

Now, for our process, | believe this is a
rul emaki ng and we can go ahead and have our process. But |
would also |like to see, concurrently, how both of those
oper ati ons are working.

So | amnot in favor of postponenent. What | am
in favor of is to make sure that all the good things that |
heard about certain developers in the city, and this being
one of them that they continue to work with M. Austin and
M. Prestwood.

So, | wll be looking forward to seeing sone

results. I'mready to nove forward with the case tonight,
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9

| eavi ng the caveat for updates of what both comm ssions have
wor ked out, and whatever you all are working out for your
processes.

So, anyone that wants to add to that? Anyone
di sagree? Anyone want to add sonet hi ng, take sonet hi ng away?
"' mopening the floor up. What's your nove?

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairman. I
concur with your position on that and think thereis tine for
that community benefits agreenent, or whatever they're
wor ki ng on, to be worked out.

It seens fromeverything we've gottenthat they're
maki ng progress and there is tine, there's time for that to
be wor ked on.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Anything else? Do | need to take
a vote?

Ckay. | don't think we need to vote on that. No,
j ust general consensus, okay.

Al right, anything else, Ms. Schellin?

MS. SCHELLIN: No, sir.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: And | probably wll save tine
because I'mgoing to ditto that for the next case, but 'l
just ditto it, okay?

MS. SCHELLIN: Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. I1'mgoing to turn it

over to M. Jesick.
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10
MR JESICK: Thank you, M. Chairman and Menbers

of the Comm ssion. The Ofice of Planning recomends
approval of the text anmendnent as shown i n our public hearing
report.

The new zone would help to inplenent the
conprehensi ve plan, which calls for high density m xed-use
i n the area of Howard Road, described in the report. And for
a full analysis of the conprehensive plan, as it relates to
this proposal, you can refer to our set down report, which
| ooks at both the |and use maps and the witten policies of
t he conprehensive pl an.

| would like to point out two small changes we
would like to nake to the text. Both in the sustainability
secti on.

The first one we would sinply like to state that
any devel opnent nust achi eve at | east LEED Gold. So we woul d
just add the words at | east to the first paragraph of Section
1010. We don't want to limt it to LEED Gold of course.

And i n the second par agraph, we want to change t he
word, receipt of a certificate of occupancy, to issuance of
a certificate of occupancy.

And then finally, we would just like to ask for
flexibility to continue to work with QAGto adjust the text,
i f we encounter any other technical errors along those |ines.

Thank you, and |'d be happy to take any questi ons.
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11
CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Ckay, thank you, M. Jesick.

Let's see if we have any questions or comments. Conm Ssioner
May ?

COW SSI ONER MAY: | just have one small comment.
O question.

As | recall, the text refers to the North Howard
Road Zone, that we're trying to define a zone for this but
there may be other zones in the future, along those sane
lines. And |I'm wondering if we should be calling this NHR
1 rather than just NHR? Because al nost every other zone has
a nunmber after it.

MR JESICK: Well, | think given the significant
anount of land in that area that, such as Poplar Point, that
is not yet planned for, we left open the possibility that
there could be other zones which could be wapped up into
Nort hern Howard Road.

At this point we don't foresee any zone in the
i medi ate future, so we just left it sinple.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Ckay, but think about it inthe
future if you wind up wanting to do a second one, you're
going to have to renane this one as NHR 1 and then add the
next one as NHR 2 for consistency of nonencl ature.

| mean, | don't think it's really |ikely because
| think if we cone back with Poplar Point, we're going to

have a PP zone, which will be fun.
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12

(Laughter.)

MR JESICK: We'd be happy to nake that change.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | just, | nean, it's just a
m nor practical consideration.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: All right, any other questions,
comment s? Conm ssi oner Turnbull

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, | just had, you're
saying here the nmaxi num height is 130 feet. Now, wth a
pl anned unit devel opnent notw t hst andi ng anyt hi ng, 130 feet,
that's a --

MR JESICK: The table in Section 1001.11 does
give a range of heights based on the right of way of any
adj acent roadway.

Now, | believe Howard Road, |'m bl anking on the
actual wi dth of Howard Road, but | remenber the PUD was abl e
to achieve a width of 130 feet. | think that was actually
because the properties fronted on Suitland Parkway/ South
Capitol Street. So, they were able to drawtheir height from
t hose roadways.

COW SS|I ONER TURNBULL: Now, there's no setback
requi renments or anything?

Sort of |ike M Street, South Capitol Street,
you're setting up, you could have 130 feet all the way down
this street?

MR, JESICK: | guess technically you could, but
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we did want to provide the opportunity for the Conm ssion to
have a design revi ew process.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Does that give us the
flexibility to request setbacks?

MR JESI CK: Yes. | think it gives you total
flexibility for any design features that you would like to
see.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Yes, |'m just concerned
and that's why in the Capitol, on M Street and South Capitol
where we had those setbacks, because of views, |'m just
worried that you get a canyon effect, there should be sone
kind of a, | nmean, we want this to be a pedestrian friendly
street and I'"'mjust worried that it's going to becone a big
canyon.

So, | mean, that's ny only concern is that if we

have the flexibility to nake those kinds of changes okay.

But | don't know whether you have to be nore explicit in
citing that, I don't know.
MR JESICK: | think when we drafted the zone we

were | ooking nostly at areas |ike downtown, which share a
simlar conp plan designation. So we didn't necessarily
cont enpl at e set backs. But certainly, if the Comm ssi on woul d
like us to be nore explicit we can look into that.
COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL.: Ckay. Al right, any

ot her questions or conments?
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14
VICE CHAIR M LLER  Yes.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Vice Chair Ml er.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairnman and
t hank you for, M. Jesick, for your report and for the Ofice
of Pl anning report.

So, this is a text anmendnent that's establishing
a new zone and its site specific, the zone. Their boundaries
to the zone. |s that correct?

MR JESI CK: That's not correct, we're just
establishing the text at this point. And then seen on Case
18-19, individual property owners could cone forward and
request the zone on their property.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: I ndividual properties within
certai n boundaries though?

MR JESICK: No.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: No?

MR, JESI CK: W did not set up specific
boundaries. W envisioned that it would apply to the area
shown on the conprehensive plan for high-density m xed-use.

VICE CHAIR M LLER So that is where | was
actually going. Wiy is it called the Northern Howard Zone
i nstead of |ike high-density m xed-use zone that m ght be
able to be napped el sewhere?

You just don't see the need el sewhere, downtown

is already spoken for in the downtown el enent?
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| meant, did you all look at that issue that,
well, did you ook at that issue and are you saying that
since it doesn't have boundaries in the text of this zone,
that anywhere in the city, potentially if it was higher
density m xed-use near a netrorail site it mght be able to
apply for a map anendnent to be part of this zone?

MR JESI CK: Wll | think in the text, section
1000.1, we did set out sort of general guidelines of where
we antici pated the zone woul d be applied. And we tal k about
portions of squares, 5860 and 5861 north of Interstate 295.

We didn't set out specific lots where it may go,
but certainly our intention was that this specific set of
regul ati ons woul d apply to a general geographic area around
this portion of Howard Road. That's why we actually crafted
it as a special purpose zone in Subtitle Kthat has its own
set of rules and regul ati ons, which would only apply in this
area, and its unique circunstances.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. So, it does have boundari es?

O it has a generalized area that it's, a general
area that it's applicable to?
MR JESICK: Yes, | think that's a fair statenent.
VICE CHAIR M LLER But goi ng back to ny other
guestion, is there any value to naking it nore applicable

city-wide or looking at, in the future, this type of zone,

maybe not exactly the sane, but with all the requirenents you
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have for greater anopunts of inclusionary zoning and deeper
| evel s of inclusionary zoning and certain uses and certain
m xes of uses and streetscape and desi gn standards.

Wul d there be any value in your office at sone
poi nt | ooking at this type of zone for higher density, m xed-
use devel opnent around netro stations --

MS. STEI NGASSER: Yes are --

VICE CHAIR M LLER: -- and then people cone
forward with map anendnents and argue the nerits, or not
nmerits, of applying sonething simlar to --

MS. STElI NGASSER: Yes, Comm ssioner MIler, we are
currently assessing new zoning tools that can be used in
certain areas that would create an enhanced type of
regul ati on. So whether it results in nore |Z or nore
sustai nability, i nfrastructure, green i nfrastructure,
different types of high priority issues, both to the
adm ni stration, the city and the zoni ng conm ssi on.

And as we | ook at those, currently through the
| ens of the conprehensive plan, we're |ooking at how those
m ght be inplenented through these kinds of variable tools.

This particular zone is focused on this particul ar
geographic area, and it's defined in there.

But we did use this as a, we are using it as a
mental tenplate as we start to | ook t hrough, how can we apply

these to other areas because there are other |arge areas
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covered by small area plans that need to be inplenented,
there are smal| desperate areas that have al so the sane | evel
of inportance but mght not be this large, and how can we
I ncentivize the small area plans that either cover them or
the, | guess it were to enhance incentives to get what the
city is after in terns of the different types of priority
devel opnent .

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Well, I'm--

MS. STEI NGASSER:  Short answer, yes.

VICE CHAIR MLLER Yes. I'mglad to hear that.
Because | think, I nmean, a lot of work has gone in here and
| think it could prove valuable for other areas around the
city where we want to see higher density around netro
stations, but we don't, we want to get something in return.

And you have all the stuff here. The enhanced |Z,
the LEED Gold, the developnment streetscape and design
standards. So | think, I"mglad to hear that you are | ooki ng
at that and | ook forward to maybe seeing the tenplate being

applied city-w de.

MS. STEI NGASSER:  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Anybody el se?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO No, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. Let's go to the other
governnent reports. Do we have anything other -- okay, |

didn't see anything. GCkay, let's go to the report of ANC
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' mgoing to ask Chairman Prestwood, Chairman Austin, and |
saw Tyon Jones’s nane on the letter, on the letter as well,
so maybe if Comm ssioner Jones is here.

Everybody who is involved, Chairmn Prestwood,
Chai rman Austin, and is it Tyon Jones?

MR JONES: Tyon Jones.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: Tyon Jones, okay. Tyon, oh,
forgive ne. That's what happens when | don't | ook at, when
| try to go by ny nenory | get in trouble. And are you
representing Chairnman Austin?

Oh, 8A is only here. Gkay. You know what, |et
nme be quiet and let you all do your, first let nme just,
again, commend you publicly on your big debut on CNN. You
| ook very well, and you represented the city well. Ve
appreciate all your work.

VR PRESTWOOD: Hey, I appreciate that,
Commi ssi oner, thank you. | can begin and then, as you see,
"' mjoi ned here by ny col | eague Comm ssi oner Tyon Jones. And
he will, | think, provide sone additional comments, sone,
after |'m done.

So I'll read ny testinony as prepared. Good
eveni ng Chai rman Hood and Menbers of the Zoni ng Conmm ssion,
| am Troy Dante Prestwood, Chairperson of the Advisory
Nei ghbor hood Conm ssi on 8A.

And |I'm here today to once again ask for a
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post ponenent in this zoning case due to the continuing and
| i ngering concerns regardi ng the i npact of such alarge-scale
project on our conmmunity.

As was already stated, ANC 8A and ANC 8C are
wor ki ng together, as well as the effective SMD comm ssi oners,
In this request because we believe that we need nore tine to
handl e the issues that are inpacting both conm ssions.

Today we stand by that request. W have submtted
a rebuttal to the Applicant's March 4th letter to this body,
I nwhich they identified that a map anendnent i s based solely
on the conprehensive pl an.

But they overl ooked Section 100.1 of Title 11 of
the sanme conprehensive plan, which requires that an
application for a map anmendnent neet the requirenents of
Subtitle X, thank you for the correction on the caption
Section 304.3, in which pertinent parts states that the
Zoning Comm ssion, that's you, shall judge, balance and
reconcile the relative value of the public benefits project
and the anenities offered, the degree of devel opnent
i ncentives requested.

So the Applicants neglected to nention in the
| etter that the Conm ssions have al so expressed nmany tines
our concerns about the size, scale, scope and density of this
project. And the anenities offered.

The Conmm ssion have found that the anenities
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offered thus far are insufficient for devel opnent of this
massi ve scale. And we have repeatedly expressed this to the
Applicant to no avail.

Again, in their March 4th letter, the Applicant
says that you should nove forward with approving this map
anendnent case because they have agreed to continue working
wth our conmmssions to finalize a comunity anenities
agr eenent .

Well, if that's the case, why not allownore tine
to do just that, work with our conmm ssions.

Qur offer for additional anenities have not been
unusual or outlandish. W have not asked for anything that
our conmunity doesn't deserve.

After all, the Applicant is asking us to go al ong
Wi th approving a project that will go from MJ14 zoni ng t hat
permts high-density m xed-use devel opnent up to 90 feet in
hei ght . And they want us to change that to the Northern
Howar d Road Zone, which will permt m xed-use devel opnent up
to 130 feet in height.

W bel i eve there shoul d be an opportunity for Ward
8 residents to benefit fromthis drastic change in the rules
that allow this |evel of density. Al so, for our child,
famly, schools, existing businesses, because of the
massi veness of this project.

| understand, and | know that Comm ssioner,
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Chai rman Austin cannot be, 1s not here at this tine, but he
conveyed to ne that the Applicant joined ANC 8C for their
regul arly schedul ed nonthly neeting and presented on the map
anmendnent case.

He said, constituents expressed concerns with the
nunber of affordable housing units in the devel opnent and
echoed many concerns regarding the offered anenities, as
described in the joint conmssion letter that we previously
sent you.

So, I've also had several discussions with Dr.
Henderson, who is the founder and principle of Cedar Tree
Acadeny, who has expressed support for the project, since the
Applicant has agreed to build them a brand new school in
exchange for their property.

However, in ny conversations with her, even she
agrees that the Applicant should return to the community and
conplete the anenities agreenent. | believe she called the
Applicant as well to express this to them

So, M. Chairman, our conm SSions are united. W
are working diligently to resolve the remaining concerns
wi th, around density of this project, as well as address a
joint community benefits agreenent that's appropriate for
affordability, as well as other conmunity concerns.

W believe, we still believe, although | knowt hat

t he Comm ssion has noved forward, but we still believe that
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a 60 day extension or postpone wll help us further get
I nputs fromresidents and the comm ssions. There's no such
thing as too nuch engagenent on a project of this nmagnitude,
and so we believe we need nore engagenent.

W' ve remai ned comm tted to working ingood faith,
at arriving to a resolution that is both consistent with the
conprehensi ve plan and i s equitable to residents of the joint
effected comm ssions. |'mhappy to take any questions.

CHAI RMVAN  HOQD: Thank you. You can hold your
seat, you'll hear fromyou, M. Jones.

MR, JONES: So, ny nane is Tyon Jones, a new ANC
commi ssioner for 8A06. And ne and Troy and Commi ssi oner
Austin worked diligently on that letter and response back.

"1l just add that as we talk about having
negoti ati ons and conti nue negotiations with the Petitioner,
it's really difficult as a new commssioner to have
negoti ati ons when emails for information regarding the CBA
to be | ooked over and item zed and sent back to ne, have not
been responded to.

And so, | amnot so supportive of the current CBA,
but also the, sorry. So | don't believe that the Petitioner
will continue to work with us in negotiating and so, as Troy
sai d, support the 60 day extension.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. Let ne see. Let ne ask

this. Has the Ofice of Planning been out to talk to you all
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about this process?

MR, PRESTWOOD: | don't think |'ve ever seen the
Ofice of Planning in Ward 8.

MR JESI CK:  No.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: No, okay. | don't want -- you | et
me know when the next neeting, and |I'll conme out there.

But | want to talk about this. Let ne just say
this. And |I'm sure they've probably been, Chairnman
Prest wood, they probably have.

MR PRESTWOOD: And |I'm sorry, | should be nore
specific, to 8A

CHAI RMAN HOOD: GCh, okay.

MR, PRESTWOOD:  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, | guess the reason |I' masking
i s because |'m hearing sonme things that are not necessarily
germane to our process here, because this is not a PUD
you're talking about a CBA | am going to push the
Appl i cant, because | know that we cone a different way from
a PUD to where we are right now.

But | will tell you that | do want to make sure
that ANC 8A and 8C have the tine that they need to continue
to work with Redbrick. So, even those rul enaking, | want to
make sure that a tinme is allotted.

|'"'m hoping that you all will continue to work.

And |' m hopi ng, Conm ssi oner Jones, that your, you get your
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responses. And | actually want to get a report on sone of
that. | just want to know.

Now, |'m not saying what, from our process that
we have to deal with anenities, because that's involved wth
our process.

And t he reason why | ask that, Chairman Prestwood,
because | wanted sonebody to cone out and explain what the
process is, and |I know that you all have started doing, you
start going down a road and you all obviously, from your
letter, the joint letter that you all have done, it |ooks
| i ke there's sone opportunities and possibility to nake sone
headway, just need to have sone nore conversation.

And | want to nmke sure that |I'm letting the

Applicant, I"'msaying thisreally, I"mtalking to you but |I'm
really saying this to the Applicant and | etting my col | eagues
know where | am | want to neke sure that tine is allowed.
And hopefully we don't, if it's not 60 days | understand
that, but to ne 60 would be the nmax for ne.

And the reason |'mputting it |ike that because
at sone point intime w got to end this. W need to know
what your processes is, how nuch tine you have.

We can go to next year, but | think though to nove
this along, | want to nmake sure that the ANC conm ssioners,

who are our front-Iline workers, who work for us for free and

vol unteer your tinme, are heard.
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And |I'm saying this so that the Applicant knows
where, | think you knew this through the |ast process, |
heard all these great things and now here we are today doi ng
sonething different. I'm hearing a little sonething
di fferent.

So hopeful 'y that your responses w || be responded
to. O whatever your questions are. And then we understand
the process. Because this is a rul emaking.

| hear you tal king about, see, this is not a PUD
for us. So we're kind of constrained, kind of confined to
a certain point.

But the ask, doesn't mean | can't mmke the ask.
Because | ask a | ot down here sonetine which is out of the
scope. And | will admt that.

But | think when you're a good nei ghbor, you want
to do the good nei ghbor policy, |I think that some of those
t hi ngs can be worked out. So that's nmy two cents worth, ny
five mnute spiel.

And 1" mgoing to be | ooking forward to seei ng how
this Applicant work with our volunteer workers. And we
appreciate your service. Let nme see if ny coll eagues have
anyt hi ng.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO M. Chai rnman?

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Conm ssi oner Shapi ro.

COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RO I just concur. I
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appreciate the work that you've done. |  hear the
frustration.

There's a process |aid out before us and | think
I would echo the words of the Chair which is, despite the

formality of the process, there is still work that could be
done with the devel oper and the community. | think they're
hearing that from us.

And so, | concur. | join with you, M. Chair.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Any ot her comments up here? Ckay.
That's right, this is a rul emaki ng, so thank you very nuch,
we appreciate your testinony.

MR, PRESTWOOD: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Al right. Do we have any

organi zati ons or persons who would like to testify? Wo are

here would like to testify in support. Cone forward.

Anybody el se? Testifying, anybody who wants to,
organi zations or persons who would like to testify in
support, cone forward.

Yes. Yes, this is about, and | thank ny
col l eague, this is about the establishnment of the zone, okay.

Ri ght now, we're not tal king about any specific
projects, so if we can just keep it germane to the status of
the zone. kay.

If you don't, | ain't going to cut you off but

you' re going to cone down here every week. Because | do have
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a button up here but I'm hoping | don't have to use it
toni ght. Ckay.

All right, we're going to start from ny left.
Hol d on one second pl ease.

So, let ne just say this. Chairman Prestwood and
Comm ssi oner Jones, before you |eave tonight, are you al
going to stay with us through the whole thing?

MR PRESTWOOD: Depends on how | ong you go.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: So you all heard the Chairnman, he
said it depends on how | ong we go. So before you |eave, |
would |ike you to go down and have a conversation with M.
Schellin, because | want to make sure you have the right
statute.

Because it looks like we're mxing up the
regul ations with the statute, and I want to nake sure when
| eave to go back and continue to have those conversations,
that we're operating on the right page.

kay. Al right, thank you. Ms. Schellin, I'm
going to give this to you so you can work with it. | think
that may be nore expedient. kay.

Al right, you may begin. Oh, you all swtched
up because you were sitting there.

MR, SAVAGE: No, we didn't switch up, you --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Oh, okay, so sonething is wong

with ne, okay. All right, you may begin.
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MR SAVAGE: Ckay. |'mFrederick Savage, |'mthe

owner of Savage Technical Services. W're |located at 1227
Good Hope Road Southeast. W're located in Ward 8,
Anacosti a.

W've been in business l|ocated in Ward 8,
Anacostia for about eight years. We currently enploy ten
D.C. residents, of which four are apprentices, second year
apprenti ces.

We' ve had a business relation wth Redbrick for
over three years now. Whi ch i ncludes about 400,000 in
contract work, which has had a positive inpact on our small
el ectrical contracting busi ness.

| endorse and | fully support Redbrick efforts to
proceed with this devel opnent. At this point, I'mgoing to
turn it over to project nmanager, Larry Geenhill, who al so
runs our apprenticeship program

MR. GREENHI LL: Yes, thank you, M. Savage. |
just want to pretty nmuch dovetail off of what M. Savage is
sayi ng.

You know, M. Dubin and M. Rodiger and M.
Ski nner, who are all here today, have actually reached out
to our small Ward 8 busi ness. And |ike M. Savage said,
we're |l ocated at the Anacostia Business Center.

And they've actually been in support of our

apprenticeship programand t hey know what we're trying to do
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to hel p devel op our young people that actually live in the
Ward 8 community. Three of which who are here today sitting
i n the back.

And so, we're very proud of what, they're support
and what we're doing in the community. And so, projects |ike
this Howard Road project, for wus, as an electrical

contractor, as we're trying to devel op capacity and grow, are

very inportant to us. So we want to be a part of the
conmuni ty.

And we're also, | want to say too that, as |
listen to the ANC Conmi ssioners too as well, |I'min support,

we're in support of the ANC Conm ssioners and we want to work
with themand we want to work with everyone to nmake sure that
this project is done the right way.

But speaking specifically for Savage Techni cal
Services, | like to tell the Conm ssion that Redbrick has
actual ly reached out to us and we've actual ly been fortunate
enough to do good business with Redbrick. So they've nore
than lived up to their commtnent to us, that we can
specifically say, and to our apprentices that went out to
their properties and actually done electrical work.

So we're definitely here in support of Redbrick
and noving forward with this Howard Road project. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you. Next.

MR, JOHNSON: MWy nane is David Johnson. | live
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a couple blocks fromthe new Howard Road Zone. Thanks for
heari ng ny testinony.

My concern is, or ny support for the project
concerns the increase in price in Anacostia over the past,
| think it was the past five years, D.C. Urban Turf |oca
blog reported that prices on single famly hones increased
by 195 percent.

| think we're all famliar, Anacostia has become
t he hot nei ghborhood. And so, |I'min support of the project
because we believe, | believe that we need nore housing in
the District.

The Mayor, in her second inaugural address, said
we need 36,000 units to neet the demand of the people here
and the people who want to nove here, by 2025. So this
i ncreased density is a big part of that process, along with
ot her PUDs.

O herwise, the prices | believe will continue to
rise and we're goi ng to push peopl e out of the nei ghborhood.
Whi ch has al ready happened to a | arge extent.

|"ve only lived in Anacostia for three years, so
I'"'ma fairly newresident. | live in the Sheridan Station
m xed inconme community, which is a proven nodel, by sone
reports, for increasing opportunity for all the residents and
reduci ng segregation by incone, which is a huge problemin

D. C
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There is also a significant anount of affordable
housi ng under construction, delivering in 2019. W Smth has
59 units in the sane nei ghborhood comng online, | think in
the fall.

And then Martha's Table just opened their
headquarters down the street about a mle, naybe two mles,
sout h of Redbrick's property. And that's bringing 120 units.

And all those units, both fromW Smth and from
Martha's Table, are at 60 percent AM or | ower.

So, | think that Redbrick is bringing a m xed
i ncome community on a mcro level and that they have, of
course, met the inclusionary zoning requirenents.

And on a nmacro | evel, because we know that a | ot
of the affordable housing is concentrated east of the river

in D.C And so, to bring nore nmarket rate units | think wll

i ncrease opportunities. Particularly jobs, professional
office jobs, for people east of the river. That's ny
t esti nony.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, | want to thank you three.
Let me just ask M. Johnson first.

Sheridan Station, howdo you |like, howdo you live
living there?

MR, JOHNSON: It's been a positive experience,
except for Suitland Parkway, which is very |oud.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. Al right. You're doing

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




o o0 B~ W DN

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

32

all right then.

MR, JOHNSON: Hindsight is 20/ 20.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Okay. Sone of us weren't around
for that so we're just curious. Sonetines we don't get a
whol e | ot of feedback.

MR JOHNSON: No, | would say nostly positive.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR JOHNSON: WC Smith was good, they stuck to
their project.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. M. Geenhill, it's good
to hear, and | think I've heard this in the previous case
about how you all have been working, but | appreciate your
comrent s because you included, you heard the ANC s position
about continuing to work.

While you were very supportive, you were very
i ncl usive, both of you were very inclusive of our front work

with the ANC so | ' mhoping that you' Il one of the peopl e that

will help facilitate and make sure that all of that happens.
So | appreciate your comments, okay?

MR, GREENHI LL: Yes, thank you.

MR, SAVAGE: W'Ill help wherever we can.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Good. And one thing about it is
I'"'m always telling ny peers we may not always agree, but |
t hi nk everybody's input nmakes a better outcone.

And we do have a lot of -- one of the things
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that's troubling to ne, we have a | ot of affordable units in
the pipeline in the city, but because of the stalemate and
where they are is actually having the reverse effect on the
residents in the city and we are the ones who are the ones
who are having the problens. And it's comng back to
eventual ly haunt us. So that's ny two cents.

So, | want you all to continue to work with the
ANC and all the parties and let's make it work.

MR SAVAGE: Ckay, thank you.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Thank you. Ch, wait a mnute.
Any questions up here? GCkay. Al right, thank you all.

All right, any organizations and person in

opposition? Okay, cone forward.

Do we have any organi zati ons or person who are
here undecl ared?

| s there anybody el se who just wants to testify?
Al right.

Al right, I think Ms. Ford, is that you, M.
For d?

M5. FORD:. Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: We're going to start with you.

M5. FORD: Thank you so nuch for everything.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Turn your mc on, identify
yoursel f and we can go forward.

M5. FORD: Hel | o everyone, ny nane is Aiyi'nah
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Ford, I'ma resident of 3008 Stanton Road Sout heast, that's

8B04.

And | work at 1304 Tal bert Court, which is in 8C06
represented by Conm ssioner Jones, who was | ust speaki ng.

|'"ve submtted witten testinony that speaks to
who | feel as an individual regarding this, and I am in
strong opposition. But ny work at the Future Foundation has
me in direct communication wth residents and youth who have
a feeling for this.

And so what I'd like to read in ny renmaining two
mnutes is statenments from youth and famlies who wll be
directly inpacted by this. And it states as such.

Dear Zoni ng Conm ssioners, re: ZC Case Nunber 18-
18 and Case Nunber 18-109. I"'m a student at Ballou STAY
Qpportunity Acadeny in ANC 8C.

During ny participationinthe Future Foundations
political education programoffered at ny school, | was made
aware of your decision to change current zoning for Square
5860 and 5861 in the NHR zone.

| was di sappointed to |l earn that this decision has
al ready been made wi t hout the opportunity for the community's
input. | nmay be a high school student, but I've | earned how
devel opment can positively or negatively inpact ny future.

Please do not carry out the map anendnent as

you' ve planned. M future relies on your decision for this
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process to be done as a PUD rel at ed mappi ng anendnent and not
a rul emaki ng map anendnent and text anendnent.

Si debar, you' ve said that a nunber of tines today.

Wth ny classmates, we've created this letter
hoping you will consider who our households wll be hurt.
Envi sion the young people you are related to or just care
about .

They may go to your church or play on a teamw th
your own child. Please nake this decision as though it would
| npact them

This is not the first time that Redbrick
Devel opers have tried this. Reference ZC Case Nunber 16-29.

Yes, this land belongs to Redbrick and this is
private. \Wien Redbrick purchased the |and, the sites use
intensity was outlined by existing zoning |aws. I f you
change those | aws you create public land entitlenments worth
tens of mllions of dollars to Redbrick and come at a cost
to ne.

As zoning i ncreases rent and directly contributes
to resident displacenent. As land prices respond to up-
zoni ng before production of any affordabl e housing.

They have a footnote for that research that you
can see in the witten subm ssion.

There's a process to grant these sort of public

| and entitlenents, it's called a PUD process. Just because
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sonething is called rul emaki ng does not nake it equitable or
of ficial rulemaking.

We know that noney is really what matters. | t
hurts these decisions are nmade even though they're
technically illegal.

We do not have the noney Redbrick has used to get
their way repeatedly. Please accept our synbolic noney in
addition to our testinony.

Thi s noney represents the i measurabl e value this
community has to us. If you look in the detail of each
dollar's art work, you will see things that you may never
| earn during this hearing.

W' ve i ncl uded characteristics that you do not see
while you are in this city.

| hope there will be further action if this
proposed rul enaki ng becones final. W have every reason to
bel i eve that Redbrick's real noney be enough to elim nate our
opportunity to serve us in the comrmissions we |live in and
| earn in.

Nei t her ANC 8A nor ANC 8C, where our school is
| ocated, feel confortable with the current proposal. Qur
future foundation sessions have also taught us that ANCs
represent the voice of the community and are the peopl e t hat
are elected to represent us. See footnote 2.

In response to two ANC Conmi ssi oner's request for
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stronger CBA, Redbrick stated a map anendnent is solely
eval uated on its consistency wth the conprehensive plan and
may not be conditional on benefits and anenities. March 4th,
2019 letter from Applicant.

Redbrick does not want to negotiate with the
comunity for tens or mllions of dollars of profit they wll
be receiving through public land entitlenents resulting from
this map anendnent. Redbrick would rather negotiate a CBA
based on design review, but our community is not stupid.

Negoti ati ons based on a resign review have | ess
of Redbrick's capital, a.k.a. noney, at stake. All that is
subj ect to negotiation, and negotiations take tinme and | egal
teans. This is racist and classist that the Mayor in the
O fice of Planning is nmaking it policy to do these sorts of
rul emaki ng proceedi ngs i n Bl ack and transiti onal communities.

I am aware Black and Brown transitional
nei ghbor hoods are the only sorts of areas these sorts of
rul emaki ngs, which are a lot |ike PUDs, are being proposed.

Areas such as Chicago Street Southwest, ZC Case
19-03, High Street Southeast, ZC Case 18-10, K Street
Nort heast, ZC Case 18-07, and here at Poplar Point, ZC Case
18- 19.

This is theft from our conmunities as it takes
away our ability to negotiate strong CBAs with devel opers,

even as they displace residents and begi n re-segregati ng our

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

38

communities to all White ones. By approving this application
and others like it, the Zoning Comm ssion is conplicit in
stealing fromour conmunity.

Residents of Wards 1, 2, 3 and 6 would not
tolerate 25 percent increases in density and 44 percent
Increases in height, wthout the opportunity to be
meani ngful 'y heard.

As a Ward 8 student, ny classmates and | will not
tolerate it either. W will do all we can to create a future
worth fighting for. |f you nake the right decision, you have
hel ped us.

There are 24 of these letters signed by youth,
from that Comm ssion, and | hope that you' ve heard all of
their voices. | don't stand here alone. Thank you for your
time.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right, thank you. Next.

MR, THERESA: Thanks. My nane is Aristotle

Theresa. Wen | was grow ng up ny not her al ways told ne that

when you begin to win, they'll change the rules. So here we
are at a rulemaking creating a PP zone. Your words, not
m ne.

| represent CARE. And |'m a business owner and
resident in ANC 8A. It's very clear that the ANC does not
under stand what's happeni ng here today, yet the Conmm ssion

isunilaterally inclined to go forward and forever change our
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conmuni ty.

The O fice of Planning has not been out to our
comunity to speak toit. So, nost of our comunity doesn't
really understand what's happeni ng here today. And to go
forward just seens unconscionable to ne.

Any event, this is not a rulemking. The
conm ssi on can anend text and maps only when it's consi stent
with the conp plan. This is not.

This project will violate active policies |ikethe
D.C. Height Act, D.C. dimte Ready. And noreover, it
i nvol ves the rights of parties.

These sane | ots and squares are part of litigation
in federal court and the courts of appeal. Traditionally,
map anendnents invol ve broad policy issues.

This map and text amendnent up-zones to the sane
| evel of the PUD proposed in ZC Case 16-29.

This Commission is legislating by pretense. W
believe it isillegal. This Comm ssion allowed a rul enaki ng
for a three lot, 35-unit apartnent building on K Street
Nor t heast, ZC Case 18-07.

The ANC is right. This and many of the recent
rul emaki ngs are contest case PUDs. The upshot is obvious.
No negoti ati ng power for ANCs in the community. Your urgings
to the developer to work with us are enpty.

The stance taking by the Conm ssion today wll
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| npact what conmmunities, |like mne, get out of projects |like
this. And so, by nmaking this case a rul enmaking, you're
taki ng power out of the hands of the ANC

Both ANCs have cone here today asking for nore
time, if only to understand what's happening. And so, when
you have | eadership in our community that does not understand
what's happening, it shouldn't be on nme to informthem

The O fice of Planning should be comng out into
these comunities and inform ng people what is happening.
|'ve done ny best, but it's very clear that there's a gap in
under st andi ng here.

And so, for youto just go forward, youreally are
acting unilaterally in changi ng our conmunity. That is not
the role of the Zoning Conm ssion. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Thank you. Next.

MR. MPULUBUSI: |'m Tendani --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Turn your nic on.

MR, MPULUBUSI : Check one. Organi zation, five
m nutes please. |'mTendani, and |'ve been a resident of an
area nei ghbori ng Popl ar Point for over ten years. It's real
cl ose to Howard Road. It's over there by Barry Farns and t he
condos that still remain.

| first was i ntroduced t he Popl ar Poi nt, when D. C.
United wanted to build a stadium over there. Built a

relationshipwith D.C. United, got to understand the project,
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got to understand devel opnent, got to understand devel opnent

I nterests.

And got to understand where ny interest lie, and
my community interest lie within devel opnent.

So today | want to tell you straight up and
si npl e. W clearly question the legal nature of the map
amendnent .

And | nost definitely question the ethical nature
of it because it is indeed and clearly appearing to be a way

t o maneuver around havi ng respect, respect and respect, for
the process in which the conmunity is able to demand respect
and equity within the project.

So when you support this map anmendnment, you're
supporting disrespecting our comunity, a longtime Ward 8
resi dents who survived the crack era, the nurder era in the
'90s and who still exist and have chil dren generation, who
are still out here living and breat hing and wor ki ng, and now
that the community is going to be on the incline, is going
t o have sone econom c sustainability, they don't even get to
partici pate basically.

But we survived the crack era, why can't we
participate in the new era that's conming to D.C

It's a calculated effort to push certain people
out. It does appear to be racist, classist and sone nore.

Furthernmore, | like to say that, as a longtine
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resident, a man of character, who has worked in the community
for over 12 years, providing services to youth, not only just
to keep them safe and sound, ment al |y, enotional ly,
physically, spiritually, intellectually, are teaching a | ot
of young people howto nmake things, howto create, howto be
productive in the society that's destructive.

You know, that's ny character. And |'ve
sacrificed alot of ny personal gain in order to hel p others.

|'"ve been able to maintain and do ny thing as a
busi ness man too. | have a Ward 8 business that's on MK
Avenue, that's right there to Howard Road, that goes right
Popl ar Point. | can walk right there.

| have anot her business that's a non-profit. And,
like | said, |I lived down the street for years.

| want to be clear, our definition of anenities
are not park benches and street |lights and trash cans. W
have a population that has a very specific social and
econom ¢ need that shoul d be respected and paid attention to.

Not only that, character. | nean, talk is cheap.

| was involved with Redbrick on the St. Elizabeth
project, and they wanted to parade around in a project. And
we brought 30 people to support the project at St. Elizabeth
East .

Signed agreenents with them and then the next

thing you know, once they got what they wanted, they
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di sappeared. Did not respond to enmails, did not call.

And now we're not even at the table. And 8 Arts
a& Culture, formally the Ward 8 Arts & Culture Counsel, was
the first organization to ever produce any event at St.
El i zabeth East since it opened to the public for the first
time in 100 years, in 2014 under the Gray Adm nistration.

We produced, facilitated, grew and i ncubat ed t hat
space. And we're not at the table now

So they've already denonstrated that they don't
really care and they do what they want. And they have no
respect.

Second of all, I"mnot just speaking for nyself,
"' m speaking for a lot of famlies, a |ot of entrepreneurs
that we've not only helped in Southeast in Ward 8 but all
over the city. People have cone to us for advice.

We provide a retail opportunities, we provided,
we ran a make and space for three years where we al | ow peopl e
to produce and take products to market, provide business with
techni cal assistance, alot of other things. And we're still
doing it to date, w thout support from any public funds.

| also want to make it clear that the future
i npact of a map anendnent, and to do it in a historic Black
community, as this is a franchise, is so Anerican. But it's
real ly, real ly, real ly, an opportunity to further

di senfranchi se a communi ty that's al ready been
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di senfranchi sed when you can al so nake deci si ons t hat enpower
the conmmunity. It's a choice.

And there are people who deserve, deserve sone
respect. Sone people who work hard. |'mnot only one of the
har dest wor ki ng people that | know, but | know when a | ot of
ot her hardworking individuals who need a fair chance.

When | ' msayi ng about an organi zati on and ny track
record is real, it's verifiable. And not only that, this
whol e situation with the map anendnent i s dangerous to the
people that are representing nmy conmunity.

And |' m speaking up for them nost certainly I'm
speaki ng up for nyself. You all need to really step back and
t hi nk before you try to support sonmething | i ke that. Because
you're pulling a trigger on a big, big gun.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right, thank you. Next.

MS. PATRI CK: Hello, ny name is Elvera Patrick.
|'"'ma Ward 8 resident. And also, |'ma senior citizen.

|"mhere to represent the seniors. |'mMs. Senior
Congress Heights 2013. And I'mjust here to say | feel that
we, as seniors, are being forced out of our hones that we
have been raised in as a young child up until the day.

And a lot of the seniors do not understand what
is going on. They are really afraid. I've had a |ot of
seniors that have cane to ne to ask ne what is going on. And

me, as a senior, | still don't understand what's goi ng on.
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But | do have in front of nme ny real estate
property tax bill that | received yesterday inthe mail. M
t axes have gone up. And | also have ny nortgage bill that
| received in the mail. And ny nortgage has gone up.

|"m confused. And | would like to benefit from
the devel opnent and not be left out. Thank you for this
opportunity.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you. Thank you all
for your testinony. Let nme see if we have any follow up
gquestions or comments. Conm ssioner Muy.

COWM SSI ONER MAY: M. Tendani, you requested five
m nutes because you're representing an organization, you

didn't state what organi zation?

" msorry?

MR, MPULUBUSI: 8 Arts & Culture.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: 8 Arts & Culture, okay, thank
you.

MR, MPULUBUSI: Yes, sir. And | will clarify that
"' mal so pro-devel opnent, |'mjust not pro --

COW SSI ONER MAY: | under st and.

MR, MPULUBUSI: ~-- getting played.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yes, right. | mean, you worked
with themon sonething that, St. Elizabeth's East?

MR, MPULUBUSI: Yes. Yes.
COMWM SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. Wth this devel oper?
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MR, MPULUBUSI: Yes. Redbrick LMD, yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Right. Right.

MR, MPULUBUSI: Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: Ckay. | think we mght ask
nore questions about that if you stick around for the next
case.

MR, MPULUBUSI : Ckay.

CHAI RVAN  HOCD: Ckay. Questions, follow up?
Ckay, thank you all very nuch, we appreciate it.

Al right, anyone else? Ckay. | think -- M.
Abraham | see is comng forward. Let ne ask this. Are you

al |l undecl ared or which one?

MR. ABRAHAM W decl ar ed.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  You decl ar ed.

MR. ABRAHAM  Yes.

CHAI RMVAN  HOOD: | nmean, are you in support or
opposi tion.

MR, ABRAHAM  Qpposition.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Opposi tion, okay.

MR. ABRAHAM  Yes.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right, you nay begin.

MR. ABRAHAM Chai r man Hood, good eveni ng. Zoni ng
Commi ssion, ny nanme is Jauhar Abraham |'"'m a 51-year-old
D.C. resident living in Ward 8.

I'"'m really appalled at the position that this
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Conmi ssion has taken. 1've took the tine to cone down here
this evening when | received the email letting me know t hat
you all have nade a deci sion already.

And | don't, and to conme here and to hear, as |
fully support the ANC Comm ssioners. And |I'm a community
activist.

| own a business in Ward 8 as well. |[|'ve been run
out of business by this type of devel opnent, this type of
activity.

And for you to make the ki nd of decisions that you
all are making, and you don't spend tinme in our conmunity,
to me it's just crazy.

And when | hear, and | knowthe pain and suffering
of sonebody |i ke Tendani, because | see himin the conmunity,
and |"msitting in the back | ooking at representatives from
Redbrick frowning up their face, making it |ike what he is
saying is not legitimate, it nake ny skin boil.

And so with the anbunt of corruption that's going
on inthe city right now, |"msure that -- I"mjust here to
say that everything that | have, I'm going to fight this
because | watch the ganmes that's bei ng pl ayed.

|'ve seen the proposal that Redbrick put forward
and ADC put forward. And one was garbage. It wasn't even
the real proposal.

And Redbrick had a whol e bunch of people, had the
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whol e conmunity on their proposal. And when | talked to the
people that's in this proposal, they have no idea what this
I S.

| f they can get 25 or $50,000, like |I heard the
brother cone up here and talk about he got a $400, 000
contract, man, this is a $600 mllion, one project is worth
$600 mllion.

And so, for nme it's not enough for just one of us
to conme up here and say we doing okay because of this, but
the rest of the community gets sold out.

And, Comm ssioner Hood, man, you fromthis city.
| don't see you in our conmmunity, but | know you know what's
goi ng on.

Man, | expect nore from you than that when the
Commi ssioners who are on the front line right across the
street from where they proposing to build a $600 nillion
project, it's shootings every single day. Ki ds are being
shot right across the street.

And t hey nmake prom ses to work with organi zati ons

in the community and don't keep them Redbrick. |'ve been
in the room |'ve been a party to this over the past two
years.

So, to cone in and to hear you say that the
anenities that the community need, the comunity need

support. Just like we going to build these edifice, these
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beauti ful buildings, people need help as well.

And i f they going to benefit off the property that
existsinthis city, that a person |i ke ne have been here for
51 years, it don't make sense. That they shouldn't have to
sit down and work sone stuff out before you make a deci sion.

Thank you. And you all shoul d be aski ng questions

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Thank you.
MR, ABRAHAM -- that if you're going to nake this

deci si on, and people who oppose this, you not going to ask

them a question, you just sitting there like, like it's
nothing, like, that's crazy to ne. People's |ives are being
| mpact ed.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, thank you. Next.

MR, BROAN: Hello. Can hear ne? Yes, ny nane is
Denmetrius Brown, |I'm a lifelong resident of Southeast

Washington, D.C., WIlow Road to be exact.

|"mgoing to be brief. Real brief. I'mgoing to
try to be as el oquent and as articulate as | possi bly can be,
but at this point, being articulate is just thrown out the
wi ndow ri ght now.

Si nply because, one thing. Vell, two things.
Just a reoccurring thenme that |1've noticed just right here,
just sitting in this roomfor the l[ast 15, 20 m nutes. That

the last couple of residents that came up we just didn't
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know. We don't know.

| didn't even know this bill was even passed, or
| didn't even know this bill was even ruled on. Nobody that
Is in the comunity actually doing the work knows what's
goi ng on.

"' ma program nmanager for 8 Arts and Culture. |
run three different prograns inthe city. Currently in three
different junior high schools and el enentary schools. And
| teach production, nusic production. And | get in depth
with these young peopl e.

And t hese young peopl e al ways cone to ne and t hey
tell nme about their issues and their problens. And one of
the biggest problens is that their famlies are getting
pushed out. Their brother is getting pushed to West
Virginia; their folks are out in Hagerstown.

They can't get in contact with their people. The
people that they were born and raised with in this city for
the | ast 20, 30, 40 years.

And when people cone to the city, because we know
what it is, we know what this is, we know what this is al
about, it's about the noney. And see, when you tal ki ng about
noney and a | ot of people who are uneducat ed about the noney
situation, it's easy to pass things on and it's easy to just
brush things past people.

Because, like |I said, the reoccurring thenme was

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

51

that we don't know what's going on. You got people whose
nortgages are being raised, taxes. M parents still livein
Ward 8.

It was a person who cane to their house three days
I n one week, trying to buy their house. And ny parents are
senior citizens. M father is currently going through |ung
cancer right now, nesotheliom.

And we're trying to do everything that we can to
hol d on to our property and to everything that we had for the
| ast 40 years.

As ny colleague said, we've survived the crack
epi dem c, we've survived nurders, we've survived hom ci des.
| mean, just so nmuch negativity.

And for ne to even nake it out of that situation,
|'ve been working with this man for the | ast 20 years, going
in and out of the prison systens, doing the work. And then
once again, when we see people who claimthat they want to
be part of this community, who are really transients trying
to make enough noney that they can possibly nake to make
generational wealth for their famlies, but they elimnate
everybody el se that's underneath of them

And | know what it is, it's about the noney. But
guess what, if we not included, if there's no equity at the
table, including us, we're going to have sone issues.

W're going to be marching, we're going to be at
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t hese neetings, we're going to be standing up in the school s,
we're going to do everything that we possibly can in our
power to nmake sure that we are respectfully included. Thank
you for your tine.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: Thank you. Next.

M5. HUNTER Good eveni ng. My nane is Angelis
Hunter, | am a resident, a menber of the CARE team teach
service nenber, graduate of D.C public schools, and nuch
mor e.

The bottomline is our people suffer fromlack of
knowl edge on nmultiple levels. W are suffering from many
t hi ngs.

We need to take the time to think about the next
decision that we nmake. This is absolutely critical. | am
in support of all of ny conrades and | amin opposition of
the decision to go forward fromthis point. Thank you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Ckay, thank you very nuch. | just
want to take personal privilege, and | respect M. Abraham
and | want to nake sure | say that.

He said he never sees ne. Monday and Wednesday,
| was here, tonight I'mhere. Tuesday | was at the Century
Rehab Center. Were is that, M. Abrahant

MR. ABRAHAM | don't know.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: It's in Ward 8. kay?

MR, ABRAHAM  Sone new - -
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CHAI RMAN HOQOD: | was there for four hours on

Tuesday ni ght.

MR, ABRAHAM  (kay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  So, | just want to explain to you
for me. And | appreciate your conments, you never see ne.

You gi ve ne your house nunber, when | cone over there doing

nmy rehab work at Century --

MR. ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAIRVAN HOOD:  -- | will conme by your house and
bl ow t he horn.

MR. ABRAHAM | cone and join you. |f you doing
some stuff in the community, I'Il come and join you.

CHAIRMAN HOOD:  So I'Il just -- let ne just say
this, I"'mall over the city.

MR. ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: Ckay. So that's where | was
Tuesday night. The other three nights | was down here, |ike
t oni ght .

MR. ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Tomorrow night | have anot her
neeting. Saturday and Sunday, |'m going to take a | eave.
So that's nmy schedul e for this week.

And seriously, | really appreciate the work that
you' ve done, but | just wanted to nake sure |'ve responded

t oo because a nunber of us are working.
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MR, ABRAHAM  (kay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. All right.

MR. ABRAHAM  All right.

CHAI RVMAN HOOD: The other thingis |'mgetting the
sense that maybe you all didn't hear ne. O naybe you were
t hi nking about ne not being in Ward 8 when | was there

Tuesday night, but you all didn't hear ne.

Because what | said, even though this is a
rul emaki ng and we went forward, | think | asked to nmake sure,
and | nade it clear, that | wanted to conti nue to nmake sure
that they work with the ANC commi ssioners. | said it not
once, | said it probably three tines. | said that tonight.

MR, ABRAHAM  But what happens if they don't?

You encouraging them but you not making a
deci si on, see, |I've been around 51 years, |'ve watched peopl e
do all kind of crazy stuff. That | would never believe

what's going on with Jack Evans.

So | don't --

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Well, it’s germane to the zoning.

MR. ABRAHAM No, all of it’s gernane.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: W th the zoning.

MR,  ABRAHAM All of it's germne. And |
personal | y have experience, the maneuvering of Redbrick, in
my community. So that's why |'mtaking the tinme to come down

here.
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Now, |'mgoing to start organi zi ng and nmaki ng sure
t hat nore peopl e get invol ved because |ike, they don't know.
They don't know.

And they don't know that they're going to be
priced out and pushed out of their comunities. And to ne,
people who nmeking these kind of decisions should be
concer ned.

Li ke, what do you nean people are going to be
pushed out, give ne an exanple. But | know that you al
al ready know.

MR. BROMWN: It's about the noney.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: So | et me, hold on.

MR. BROWN: | got you, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: W do try to do things in order,
but, M. Abraham you and | can go back and forth all night,

and | have no problens in doing that but we're not going to

do that.

Let nme just ask you this question. You're asking
me, what can be done. Have you followed sone of the things
t hat we do, do down here?

And this is not, here's the thing, this is not ny
first request, because it's in Ward 8. | say things from
Ward 5, Ward 7, Ward 4. |'ve been consistent. And | try to
run a hard Iine.

But | also have a legal requirenent that | have
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to stay within the legal requirenent. | go outside, and |'m
not trying to prove anything --

MR. ABRAHAM Ri ght.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  -- |I'mjust saying watch the tri al
that we nake. W are hard core on sone things.

Yes, we get a bad rep a lot of tinmes. But we work
just as hard. W love this city too. W live here too.

You got 52 years, | think --

MR. ABRAHAM Fifty-one.

CHAl RMAN HOOD:  -- | got 55.

MR. ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAl RMAN HOOD: So, we al so have a stake here in
the city. | don't cone from sonewhere el se and show up. |

come straight from work and cone here and continue to do

this.

So we also, | heard it loud and clear. When the
ANC cane up, Chairman Prestwood, when he came up, | heard
what he said, |I've read his letter

Even though it's not necessarily germane to the
time frame that | can do, but | gave a subtle nicety to the
devel oper to | et hi mknow what |' mexpecting. This ain't the
first time |'ve done it, and it won't be the |ast tine.

| don't have to really prove anything, just watch
t he actions.

MR. ABRAHAM  Cxay.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Now, there is so nuch, only so

much we can do. | don't want to |eave you out here on
prom se | and either.

MR. ABRAHAM Right. No, I'minvolved now.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR ABRAHAM |I'minvolved. |I'mfully commtted

to this situation. And you know - -

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | know you, yes.

MR ABRAHAM -- I'mfully conmtted to this.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Yes, | know.

MR. ABRAHAM And |I'mnot going away. And | just
want this Comm ssion, like | said, | left the street to cone
down here tonight so | can see it and hear it again for
nysel f.

| know what you' ve been doing. And the one issue
that | take, that | had, |'ve never seen you deny anything

that they cone and ask for.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: That who cane and asked for?

MR. ABRAHAM These devel opers.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  You ain't been watching.

MR, ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Where you' ve been? |'magoing to
give you the link and I want you to see.

MR, ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: But | tell you what --
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MR. ABRAHAM  Because |'m going to apologize to
you for that. Please give ne the |ink.

CHAI RVAN  HOQOD: No, no, | don't want you to
apol ogi ze.

MR. ABRAHAM No, because | haven't seen --

(Si nmul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR. ABRAHAM No, because | haven't seenit. And,
again, | witnessed the behavior of Redbrick. And there's
people who |ook like nme, who dingle dally with them and
pretend |i ke they doing sonething different but they really
t oget her. But the nasters of the people are being heard,
that's why |I'm here.

And |' mappealing to you, and I'm-- appl aud t hat
nobody have any questions. Like, they knowthey haven't been
inthis community. Who they' ve been in the conmunity talking
to?

The attorney who opposed this to nme, if it was in
good spirit, the attorney who opposed this, if they was
serious, they would have called themand said, let's have a
neeting in the community. Like, we really need to
under st and, because | would like to come down to the zoning
conmi ssion wth Redbrick.

Because we not agai nst devel opnent, we need better
places to live. W need better places to shop, better places

to eat, better buildings for our children to go to school.
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But it has to be responsible.

And we just can't run over people because they
don't know better.

CHAI RMVAN HOOD: So - -

MR, ABRAHAM And | think you have a bigger
responsibility than anybody | see up there because of your
55 years and you from this city. You have a bigger
responsibility.

Because t he peopl e who getting crushed don't | ook
| i ke nobody that's up there with you. The people that's
bei ng crushed | ook |ike nme and you.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  All right. Well, thank you very
much, | appreciate your candi dness and |I'm glad we're doing
it publicly. And when | see you privately, we will have sone
addi ti onal di scussions. Not about the case, not about

Redbrick, but sone different additional discussions.

| appreciate all the work you' ve done. |'ve been
following you too. |'mnot going to say what you've turned
and what you haven't turned down, |I'mnot going to do that,

but 1've been follow ng you too.

But I will tell you why we didn't have any
guestions. | see that, | think that they' ve been around | ong
enough, they've been around at |east as |ong enough, why we
m ght not have any questions. W are listening to testinony.

Sonetines it's about hearing from the public.
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It's not always hearing fromus, it's about hearing fromthe
public and hearing the concerns. And al so working within the
| egal requirenents.

Now | 'm stretching it because I'm-- this ain't
the first tinme, okay? So let's just see what happens.

MR, ABRAHAM  (kay.

CHAI RVMAN HOOD: | ain't putting nobody on prom se
| and.

MR, ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Nobody on promi se | and. There are
a lot of things that we have to work with regul atory.

MR. ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: But anyway, let ne see if ny
col | eagues, Conmi ssi oner May.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Yes, actually | have a question
for M. Abraham

MR. ABRAHAM Yes, sir.

COMWM SSI ONER MAY:  And not just because you say
we don't ask questions.

MR, ABRAHAM  You did ask a questi on.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: We do try to ask questions, but
we also try to be respectful to people's tine and not waste
alot of tinme if things are clear.

But you said, when you first sat down, that you

wer e concer ned about the decision that we have al ready nade.
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And you're not the first person to say that night, but the
first time | heard that | wasn't totally sure what was bei ng
sai d.

Can you explain to nme what you nean by that?
Because this is a proceeding that would lead to a decision
making, it's not -- we haven't nmade any decisions with regard
to the text anendnent that's before us tonight.

MR, ABRAHAM So, there's been an email in text
messaging circulating in our conmmunity that the Zoning
Commi ssion is supporting Redbrick trying to get around the
law in --

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

MR. ABRAHAM -- terns of doing a nap anendnent.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

MR. ABRAHAM So t hat they can get what they want.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

MR. ABRAHAM And, listen, we want them to cone
in and be of people who have that, but we want to, we just
want to participate. And we want the people who have been
here suffering through this not to be crushed in the process.

COW SSI ONER MAY: R ght.

MR. ABRAHAM And for themto refuse to do that,
is just alarmng. And if you say that you're supporting them
and you believe that they, |ike you're encouraging themto

do it, but I"'mw th credible people.
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COWM SSI ONER MAY:  Ri ght .

MR, ABRAHAM |I'mw th credible people. And when
they say that they refuse to neet with them the | eaders, the
peopl e in ANC 8A and 8C choose them They voted for them

And so, toneit's just ingenuous. Like, | wanted
to cone see it for nyself. Like, what is it going to hurt
to say, no, really, won't you all take two weeks. They ask
for 60 days.

What if you said, okay, let's take two weeks and
you all sit down and, because in our community, what we
t al ki ng about, responsible good nei ghbor devel opers, | want
to cone down here with themto the Zoning Comm ssion. And
I"'mw th you. Because we're going to do this together.

But when you decided that we not really that
i nportant and that you can lie to us, play us against each
other, that's the stuff you all don't know because you all
are down here. But we dealing with it every day on the
gr ound.

And so that's why | thought it woul d be inportant
for me to cone down here and share it with you

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  And absolutely. And | think
you, one of the points you made is that we're down here,
well, | nmean, this is where | earn about the cases. W are,
| nmean --

MR. ABRAHAM But if you don't --

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A WD

o O

~

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

63
COW SSI ONER MAY: -- we are limted in what we

can do.

MR, ABRAHAM  (kay.

COW SSI ONER  MAY: Ri ght ? W can only pay
attention to what is in the record. Wether it's on paper
or whether it cones in the form of testinony.

Anot her, actually, can | ask you to turn off a
couple of the mcs there because we get feedback. And maybe
t hat one too.

Just to clarify the way the process is. The only
thing that we have decided so far, with regard to this case,
with regard to the text anmendnment that creates this, North
Howard Road zone, was that we agreed to have hearing for
t hem

W voted to set down the case for a hearing. And
that's why we're here tonight. And that decision was nade - -
when was that made. It was made in Cctober.

After this hearing, sonetine after this hearing,
we would take a vote. And we have two votes on a case like
this.

So, we vote on the prelimnary text and then we
get anot her round of conments and then we woul d vote on the
final text. There is not predicted whether we voted up or
down at this nonent, and that's why we're havi ng t he heari ng.

But it does take two votes, and there is at | east
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30 days, | think, between those two votes. So, just so you
under stand what the process is. Because | know you don't do
this all the tine.

MR, ABRAHAM | don't.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  We do it all the tine.

MR, ABRAHAM  (kay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: And we do it all over the city
and in alot of different circunstances. This is an unusual
case because of the history that led up to it and the past
PUD on the property and everything el se.

And we're very sensitive to that. W're aware of
what's going on with that. That previous case. And so it's
very inportant for us to hear from everybody about it.

MR, ABRAHAM  Thank you.

COVMM SSI ONER MAY:  Appr eci at e you com ng down here
and | appreciate everybody who canme down.

MR, ABRAHAM  Thank you.

CHAI RMAN  HOOD: Ckay. Any ot her questions,
comrents up here?

And, Conmi ssioner May, | want to t hank you because
| did hear that, | just got in a conversation with ny friend
here about nme not being in Ward 8.

(Laughter.)

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: | appreciate you affording nme

the opportunity to answer the question instead of covering

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

65

it all yourself.
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Yes. Well that's true. Yes. So
we appreciate the testinony, and it doesn't go on deaf ears.
MR. ABRAHAM  Thank you.
CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Thank you.
MR, ABRAHAM  All right.
CHAI RVAN HOOD: Al right, is there anyone el se

who woul d |ike to testify?

Ch, yes. Can we get witness cards filled out?

MR ABRAHAM Yes, we have them

CHAI RMVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR. ABRAHAM W have them

CHAI RMAN HOOD: All right. Anything else onthis
case? Anyone el se?

kay, Ms. Schellin, is there anything else on
t hi s?

MS. SCHELLIN. Not unless OP wanted to have any
final words or if the Comm ssion wants themto foll ow up on

anything, that would be it.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, | think, and I'"mreally going
to --

M5. SCHELLIN: O if the Conmm ssion wants to do
action this evening on the text anmendnent or --

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Oh no.

M5. SCHELLIN. -- put it off for a neeting.
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CHAI RVAN HOOD: Yes, | am not inclined to nove

forward on the text anmendnent this eveni ng unl ess others feel
sonething differently.

| also want to nmake sure that we conti nue, and
mean, |'mgoing to ask all those invol ved to continue to work
with the comunity, especially the ANC

| do have sonething that |'ve given Ms. Schellin
for the ANC to review And | would like to see, as |
requested earlier, | think there was sone valid points. W
wanted to nmake sure we're on the sane page because | want to
make sure as well that the understanding is there.

Because it appears to be that the understandi ng
is not there. W want to nake sure that this process is
understood. And that m ssed i nformation that gets out there,
for sone reason, is not out there. The interpretations are
cl eared up

Are we going to get 100 percent, probably not.
But are we closer than where we are, probably so. kay?

Al right, anything else on this case?

MS. SCHELLI N: So, for the first, just for
proposed action, do you want to put these on for April 8th
i nstead of March 25t h?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: No, | think that's too soon right
now. | think I want to give the ANC sone tine to understand

this text amendnent. As well as the next case.
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They asked for 60 days but | want to give them
some time. And | don't know if we need to discuss that at
this point. Wat do others feel?

COW SSI ONER MAY: M. Chai rman?

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Yes.

COW SSI ONER MAY: I'"mnot inclined to set a date
for this any tine soon.

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY: | nean at all tonight. | nean,
| think this is sonething that at an upcom ng neeting we can
tal k about when we woul d have, set it up for decision naking.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Wiere is M. Abrahan?

COMM SSI ONER  MAY: | think we got to hear the
ot her case still.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Hol d on, I'mgoing to call hi mout
since he -- where is M. Abrahan? Tell him | call him
Where is he at?

Tell himto cone here. \Were is M. Abrahan?

Exactly. Tell himwe' re naking a very inportant
poi nt .

M5. SCHELLIN: Here he cones.

CHAI RMAN HOCD: | want you, we're making a very
i nportant point and | want you to hear it, but you left the
room

Conme a little -- | want you to conme up and sit up
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in the front row when we're making a point. Comm ssi oner
May. No, you don't have to sit right there. The very next
r OW.

MR, ABRAHAM  (kay.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: And | know you have to go but |
wanted to nake sure that you hear his points.

MR, ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAI RVAN HOCOD:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  No, | just, | think that |'ve
heard enough tonight to knowthat | don't, | certainly do not
feel confortable setting a date for deci sion naking on this.
| don't feel like | necessarily have to have nore i nformation
in the record.

| nmean, certainly we want to hear the next case
to understand that a little bit better because we will hear
from Redbrick folks. But | think that we need to consider
this for a while before we even deci de when we nm ght take a
vote on it.

So, | nean, | think naybe we mght have initial
deli berations set up at sonme point in the next couple of
nont hs. But even then, |I'm not sure we would be ready to
take a vote.

As | said, I"mcertainly not ready to schedule a
vot e tonight.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: (Ckay. Any others on that issue?
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COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Well, if we're not going

to make any comments | don't knowif OP is going to get any
direction or if we're going to, if we're not doi ng anyt hi ng,
| don't know what's going to happen in two nonths or
what ever, we conme back to tal k about this.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So if you need, let nme just say
this, M. Turnbull, if you need to say sonething to the
Ofice of Planning, | think this is the tine to do it.

I"'mtrying to be considerate, even though we are
limted to a point. |'ve nade, asked at the very begi nni ng
that when | heard the ANCs’ concerns, and then when | heard
the latter concerns, | want to nmake sure that that is vetted,
that the understanding is there, that we don't rush to
j udgnent .

And | al so want to nmake sure that this Applicant,
i f you have to go back to the ANC neetings, sonebody has to
go out there and explain what's going on. W have sone
literature that | want to give to the Chairman of the ANC 8A,
and hopefully they will pass it on to 8C.

So if you have anything, let's ask the Ofice of

Pl anni ng.

COMM SSI ONER TURNBULL: Well, | can put off ny
comrents. They're going to probably -- is OP going to neet
with the ANCs, | guess is the first question | have?

CHAI RMAN HOOD: | want to ask whoever the person
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Is on this case to go out and neet with the chair, | don't
know i f the chairs of the ANC, explain what's going on. |
just need sonebody, and even if you call the Ofice of
Zoning, | will have the director, explain what's going on.

Not necessarily give direction because nobody
knows, the Comm ssion makes the decision, but | want to nake
sure that we explain, and maybe |I can get ny friend to al so
be in that so we can explain what's going on. I think it
would be very helpful to know in our process as we nove
f orwar d.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Vell, you know, all I'm
saying is that everybody wants -- we always throughout the
conp plan -- everything has got to be in sync with the conp
plan. W all want that.

But at the same tine, whenever a zone i s changed
or created or there is nodifications to it, it's either
instituted by the community. They usually are comng into

tal k about sonething that they want to, in this way, what I'm
hearing tonight, is that the community really didn't know
what was goi ng down. And to understand what the i nplications
of that was.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: So | feel a little bit

| i ke we' re working, we got the cart before the horse. W're

not really tal king about sonething that community knows, is
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involved in. And is either in support or says, gee, you got
to tweaked this.

So |I'm just saying, | think sonehow al ong the
| ine, before we can even get into nore conments, | think we
got to know that the community knows, oh by the way, we're
creating a new zone in your community.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: So, whoever does that, whether
It's the Ofice of Planning, | volunteer to direct the Ofice
of Zoni ng, because | can do that, but whoever does that, |
woul d ask the Ofice of Planning to work with the Ofice of
Zoning. Let's get with the chair.

Let's make sure that the ANC, and, M. Abraham
make sure they understand first. And the reason | called
him because | know him So let's make sure they understand
what's going on first.

And | nean, we're saying the same thing. And |I'm
actually, even though this is a rulemaking, |'m actually
allowing the tinme. That's what | want to see. | want to see
the time for understanding. Because |I'min no rush. Believe
me.

And | said this Monday ni ght about ot her cases in
other wards, I'min no rush. GCkay. Conm ssioner Shapiro.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Thank you, M. Chair. So,
thisis abit of a quandary for ne because | don't think this

is just an i ssue of | ack of understanding of a process. This
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I s happening at a context.

A context of a previous case, a specific site,
nei ghbor hood concerns, community benefit agreenents. I's
that, which isn't actually a part of this process, we know
t hat .

VWhether, | don't think the success of the
communi cation is to make sure that the ANCs understand that
a community benefits agreenent is a part of this mp
anmendnent. | think we have a bigger issue that we need to
make sense of.

VWhich is, this is happening because there was a
deci sion nade to not go down another route. Were there was
a community benefits agreenent.

So I''mnot sure, given this conversation, |I'mnot
sure it's going to be hel pful enough just to nake sure that

the ANC understands why there is no comunity benefits

agr eenent .

|"'mnot saying | have an answer to this. And to
pick on sonething that, to pick up on sonething that
Cormm ssi oner Turnbull said, as | heard it, | also don't want
to have this be a process with no end date.

| would like to see, 1'd like to push this al ong,
so conversations need to happen qui cker than just when they
get to it.

But | have to say, I'malittle bit unclear about
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how we handl e this i ssue of anenities and community benefits.
Because, by the book, it's pretty straightforward.

Whi ch, as you know, | think now, there are no
community benefits or anenities that are required through
this process. There aren't. So what do we do about that?

CHAI RVAN HOOD: kay, again, that's why | al ways
say, there's five of us up here, | believe | said that at the
very begi nning, whichever tine that was, at 6:30, hour and
a half ago.

So, what I'mgoing to nake sure is that before we
bring in all the, and | think Chairman Prestwod and
Commi ssi oner Jones under stand what |' msayi ng about t hat CBA.
But | want to make sure that that is very clear

Not just to themtwo but also to the conmunities
they represent. And | understand about all that, but if I
try to solve all that problem |I'mnot going to rush to sol ve
no probl emtonight because |'min no rush. That's who | am

And | understand, can | answer all the questions
tonight, no. But can | give everybody sonme marchi ng orders
and let's see what happens?

M. Abrahammay be correct. 1'd like to call you

Jauhar. Jauhar may be correct.

So, it may conme back and then |I'm faced with
sonet hing el se. | deal with it then. But if | know,
especially the Chairman of 8A | know them they will work
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sone, conme up with sone resol utions.

We all may not be happy, but you know, one thing
about it is, | know people all over the city, even though
they don't see ne in Ward 8, and |' mal ways going to renmenber
that, but | do know people's work in this city. That's one
thing I do have under, | know what they do, | watch them

And | understand what you're saying, Conmm ssi oner
Shapiro, but | think that extra tinme may be adventitious now.
Does it always work, no. Has it worked nostly, yes. And
that's 20 years talking now So, that's ne. Conm ssioner
May.

COMM SSI ONER MAY:  Yes. | think one of the things
t hat has becone apparent is there are a couple of different
ki nds of outreach that are needed here.

One is just about the process that we're going
t hrough and how it differs froma PUD, but the second thing
is for folks to understand what is proposed in the text
anmendnment. \Which is the creation of this unique zone.

And it is a truly unique zone. And many of the
things that we would ordinarily see in a comrunity benefits
agreenent are actually witten into the text of the zone.
So it's required for everything that happens here, not just
the PUD properties that woul d be affected.

| think that's part of what everybody needs to

understand. Now, it may not be sufficient froma community's
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perspective, but | think that everybody needs to understand,
well, what does this, how does this conpare to matter of
right and how is, what would happen under this zone, how
could it actually be nore beneficial than what's avail able
under matter of right.

And, again, |I'mnot predicting that the comunity
IS going to accept this, what wll work here, but | think

everybody needs to understand it fully and what it neans.

| would also want to nmake sure that M. Abraham
under stands that by saying that he hasn't seen M. Hood in
t he nei ghborhood, he will never ever forget that.

MR. ABRAHAM  Ckay.

COWMM SSI ONER MAY: He will remnd you of that
every tinme he sees you. | know this because |I've known him
| don't know how long |'ve been serving with you, it's
approachi ng 20 years, but there are things 20 years ago that

he rem nds ne of.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: When you told everybody when you
pl ayed wi th Geor get own.

COMM SSI ONER MAY: Exactly.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. All right.

COW SSI ONER MAY:  Which | never did.

(Laughter.)

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. So, seriously, Conmm ssioner

Shapiro, that may not satisfy your answer. And | wll tel
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you, the five of us sonetines we don't agree, as you can
probably see.

But the reality of it is, M. Turnbull, | know
that didn't answer your question. | probably don't have, and
| don't have an answer, but | want to make sure that what was
asked for is allowed.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Well, M. Chair, the other
I ssue, which is sort of troubling, is that | think,
unfortunately | think the text anmendnent, | think nost of the
community feels it's being influenced by the map anendnent.
In other words, that piece of property, | think a |ot of
people are feeling, is influencing what's going down in the
t ext amendnent.

And | think there is an ethics i ssue and an optics
i ssue that people are seeing. And |I'mnot even sure if we
shoul d hear the second case.

| nean, if we haven't resol ved what we're tal king
about in the text amendnent, why should we be tal king about
a map anendnment for sonething that we may not even agree to.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Now | understand. | kind of think

| can go there.

It sounds |ike we got four votes. Al right.
Vell, it's going to be an early night.

kay. So, where do we go from here? | wasn't
expecting that, but | |ike that.
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COW SSI ONER MAY: Yes. M. Chairnan, | do too.

| mean, |'m not saying that we would put the map anmendnent
case off indefinitely, but I think that we should --

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Take it up --

COW SSI ONER MAY: -- we take it up after we have
a better sense of where we're going with the text anmendnent.

| think that's a really good idea, Conm ssioner
Tur nbul | .

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RC If | can, building on
sonet hing that Comm ssioner My said. Effectively, built
into this text anmendnent are versions of benefits. I
appreciate the way you've franmed that and | think it's
accur at e.

So, the information that we're receiving through
this public hearing actually can then hel p shape the text
anendnent and build off of benefits that are already in
there. There's nothing stopping us from changing the text
anendnent in that way.

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: Ri ght.

COW SSI ONER  SHAPI RO It's not a comunity
benefits agreenent. It's changing what's built into the text
amendnent .

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay. From a |egal standpoint,
| et me ask, hold on a second. Don't |eave.

COW SSI ONER MAY: You're not allowed to | eave t he
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room

MR. ABRAHAM | can hel p.

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: So, Ms. Schellin, | think what
we're going to do, let nme hear fromVice Chair Mller.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Thank you, M. Chairnman.
Along the lines of what sone of ny colleagues have been
saying, there are benefits that were part of the previ ous PUD
t hat have been built into, or a version of them have been
built into the text, both the text anmendnent creating this
zone and the map anendnent woul d map the specific properties
in that zone.

And | nmentioned that earlier that, in ny dial ogue
with OP, that | sawvalue inthat. | sawthe value of having
greater amounts and deeper levels of inclusionary zoning
required for this new zone that's in the high density m xed-
used area near a nmetro station.

| saw the benefit of having the zone require LEED
Gol d and ot her sustai nabl e features. Environnental features,
i ncl udi ng sol ar panel s.

And desi gn and streetscape standards whi ch woul d
address sone of the mtigations that were in the previous
DDOT, and in the current DDOT report on these cases, that the
mtigations that they say are needed before any permt would
be issued for any developnent in this area, under the new

zone. |If there is going to be a new zone.
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So, | guess that's a long way of saying |
appreci ate that there has been di al ogue bet ween t he ANCs, the
joint ANCs and the devel oper about this community benefits
grant that they want to work out.

We obviously would |ike to know whether there is
progress on that during the next period of tine. However
long this period of tinme is before we nmake any deci si on about
whet her we're going to make a deci sion.

But whet her or not you reach an agreenent or not,
| would Iike to see at sone point the | ast, even though it's
not going to be a condition, CBA is not going to be a
specific condition, would not be a specific condition of a
text anmendnent or a map anmendnent, it nay be sonme of the, |
would like to see, if you don't reach an agreenent we want
to see, well, if you do reach an agreenent it's positive, we
want to see that.

And maybe build into the text and map anmendnent
what ever benefits make sense, |like the other benefits that
are already built in. And if you don't reach an agreenent,
we'd like to see whatever the last version is that the
devel opment team offered, and the ANC was requesti ng.

So that we know what that is and see if we can
figure out a way to, with OP and OHP' s advice, put sone of
that into the text of the text amendnment or the map of the

map anmendnent. Put sonme of the text into the map anendnent.
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So, that's all | wanted to suggest, building on
what ny ot her coll eagues have said here.

CHAI RMVAN  HOCQD: Ckay. Any other comments or
gquestions up here? WM. Turnbull

COW SSI ONER TURNBULL: My only coment on the
text anendnent is we just got through a case where we
reviewed a design, design review, and we all found that that
was not sinplification of what we were trying to do.

W were trying to have a nechani smto expedite and
get through things. And | think we found that in the case
it was worse. And we found that we don't have the tools in
the design review that will help us get there.

So | amvery concerned about creating a zone that
only has design review, if that's what it is. If it is, then

| think it's got to bereally clearly defined and has to give

sonme neat to the Zoning Comm ssion so that we can -- because
in a design review there -- yes. | nean, there's really no
benefit package in a design review And | think the

community has been dealing with someone that's been giving
t hem one because it was a PUD. So we have confusion on al
fronts.

But | think if we're dealing only with the text
anmendnent, and if it's only going to be design review, then
| think the Zoning Conmi ssion, you' ve got to give us sone

really clear tools on howwe can control things. So that the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




A wWwN

o O

~l

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

81

comunity can |look at us and say, the Zoning Conm ssion is
going to stick to this and nake sure that things are foll owed
correctly.

But, that's this whole separate thing froma map
amendnent .

CHAI RVAN HOOD: So, here's the way | seeit. And
I think all ny coll eagues have brought up sonme good points.

s that -- | think going forward we want to nmake
sure we give that time that has been asked for so we can
fully understand. And as we task Ofice of Planning and OAG
to do as Conm ssioner Shapiro, and | don't want to put words
i n your nouth, because | did that, | think Monday, but | want
to nake sure that we do sone of the suggestions that M.
Turnbul I as well nmentioned.

So I'mgoing to ask the O fice of Planning and OAG
to find out, you know, kind of hel p us get back to what we've
heard. W' ve heard the testinony, we do listen. And | think
this is evidence of it.

So, what |'m proposing, |'m going to thank ny
col | eague who | ooked at the date, Ms. Schellin, May the 2nd?
Use this as a continuing hearing and we cone back on My the
2nd. Because | scheduled a lot, | think we have an openi ng
May t he 2nd.

That all ows some of the tine for the 8A, 8C. M.

Abraham | would ask you to work, you all kind of work
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t oget her --

MR ABRAHAM W will.

CHAl RVAN HOOD: -- because |'msure you all will.
And let's have those discussions. Let's continue to have
t hem

But I'"malso going to ask the Ofice of Planning
and the O fice of Zoning to, and | wll ask Ms. Barns, | w |

ask Ms. Schellin to ask Ms. Barns, sonebody explain to the
nei ghbor hood and work with them the process. And then we
| ook at sone of the comments that have been nade by ny
col | eagues.

I'm nore concerned about nmaking sure they
understand the process. And al so realizing howwe got here.

Because sone of the peopl e who may have been here
have |l eft. And they're going to be the mai n ones sendi ng out
emai |l s that are going to be incorrect. And then when you get
to the fol ks who want to know what's going on in the process
just streamit.

|'"'m not saying we're the nost pleasant thing to
| ook at but stream us and watch what we do. So, although
some of it you mght not want to watch but sone of it, |
think it would be very helpful. It will be helpful. Very
hel pful . Comm ssi oner Shapi ro.

COW SSI ONER SHAPIRO  No, |'mfine.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Anybody el se? M. Schellin, can
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you cone up wth sone dates that we can do this continuation
hearing, let's nmake sure that's fine?

M5. SCHELLIN: May 2nd is avail abl e.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: My 2nd is avail abl e.

M5. SCHELLIN: Yes. And are we tal king about | ust
continuing 18-19 or because we've had the hearing on 18-18 --

CHAI RVAN HOOD:  No.

M5. SCHELLIN:. -- the text anendnent.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: | think we're com ng back with 18-
18 first. D d I get that right?

MS. SCHELLIN: Ckay.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: 18-18 first and then we'll go to
18- 109.

MS. SCHELLIN. Ckay. So, are asking OP to cone
back with revised text then?

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Conm ssi oner Shapi ro?

COMM SSI ONER SHAPIRO:  |I'mjust curious. It may
be helpful for us to get input at this point to help
facilitate what's going to be the nost effective process.

Qobvi ously these two cases are linked. And it nay
be nost hel pful, to Conm ssioner Turnbull's points about
providing the nost tools, it actually may be nost hel pful to
make sure that the cases are taken up at the sane tine.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Sane order, yes.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Ckay.
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CHAI RMVAN HOQOD: The sane order we did but cone

back wth what we've heard.

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO So essentially, it's going
to be a continuation of both, even though the second one
hasn't started yet.

CHAI RVAN HOCD: Continuation of this one and the
start of the next one.

Right. Yes, we're going to do the second one.

MS. SCHELLIN: Ckay.

CHAI RVAN  HOOD: | s everybody on the sane page?
May the 2nd good for everybody?

So we will have all the work, the conmmuni cati on.
W won't have any problens getting on the ANC agenda, none
of that? Ckay.

Al right. And for all those who's going to give
out the wong information, just ask them to watch the
heari ng.

MR, ABRAHAM No, |'mgoing to make sure the right
information is --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR. ABRAHAM And | really appreciate you all.

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

MR. ABRAHAM  You all are smart as | thought you
all were --

CHAI RVAN HOQOD: No, no, no.
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MR. ABRAHAM -- before | ever got here.

CHAI RVAN HOOD: Ckay. Ckay.

MR, ABRAHAM And | i stening to what, your coments

CHAI RVAN HOCD: So, could you cone to mc? O
because we don't want to do it here why don't you just save
that. Save that when we're not tal ki ng about a case because
| got sone nore stuff that we're going to get into.

MR. ABRAHAM  Ckay.

CHAl RVAN HOOD:  About nme not being in Ward 8.

M5. SCHELLIN: And if M. Prestwood wants to come
up, |"'ve got something for him

CHAI RMAN  HOQOD: M. Prestwood, okay. Conme up
aft erwar ds?

M5. SCHELLIN: After the --

CHAI RMAN HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. SCHELLIN. -- yes, we're finished.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: So, are we all straight?

COW SSI ONER SHAPI RO Yes.

MS. SCHELLIN: Yes, sir.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: M. Tondro, do we have anything
| egal, we're good with that?

MR TONDRO No, we're fine.

CHAI RMAN HOOD: Okay. All right, so, Applicant,

we're all straight? W're good?
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We're going to make it work, okay.
MR. ABRAHAM We'd like to cone in wth them --
CHAI RMAN HOOD: Ckay, let's see that happen.
MR. ABRAHAM -- say we all good.

CHAI RMVAN HOQOD: So, with that, we will postpone

May the 2nd at 6: 30. Thank everyone for their

participation and we'll postpone.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled nmatter went of f t he

record at 8:18 p.m)

(202) 234-4433
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